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AT

From:

Sent: uesday, 27 March
To:
Subject: : Thank you for shopping at THE ICONIC

From:
Date: Monday, March 26, 2018
Subject: Thank you for shopping at THE ICONIC

To

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: THE ICONIC Shop <theiconic@order.theiconic.com.au>
Date: Friday, March 23, 2018
Subject: Thank you for shopping at THE ICONIC

To:

Your order confirmation details

View in Browser
Oon't miss our emails! Add theiconi O .8U (o your address hook
J

THE ICONIC

WOMEN NEW ARRIVALS SALE

YOUR ORDER CONFIRMATION

i

Thank you for shopping at THE ICONIC. Here's everything you need to
know about your order. '

We'll send you an email with delivery tracking details as soon as your
order has been shipped.

You can also check the status of your order at any time by logging into
. X
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your acceunt.

You can find out exactly where your items are coming from below.

Have a great day,
THE ICONIC e
- -~ g

Ortier number: 266436366

Order date: 23/03/2018

\ 7
Shippinmw

Items Details

0 Tully Lou : s
"%, Talpans Crop Ty )
ST SKU: TUT92AA4OPKD

/ . Size: AUS - ol
i (S
) "~ Price: AUD $54.95 -l

Delivered: By wednesday
Date: 28/03/2018
Delivered 9am to 5pm
Sent By: Tully Lou
Shipped by our partner

- Ryderwear e
fi Freedom Sweater yd
g \ SKU: RY020AA90EEB /
|\ Size:AUS / 3\\

;i Qty: 1
Iy ) Pr?::e: AUD $49.95 /( \\\\

Delivered: By tuesday
Date: 27/03/2018
Delivered 9am to 5pm
Sent By: Ryderwear
Shipped by our partner
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adidas Originals
Swift Run - Women's
SKU: ADB60SH09ZZA
Size: US 8
Qty: 1
Price: AUD $148.95
Delivered: Tuesday
Date: 27/03/2018
Delivered 9am to 5pm
Sent By: THE ICONIC Sydney
Australia Post Express

A Puma o
| SKU:PU4B2SAT2ERF - aN< -

Size: Intemational M /’{:\SAE,«’”

‘ Qty: 1 -
Wl Piceaunszmo0 -

Delivered: Tuesday

ate: 27/03/2018

Delivered 8am to 5pm

Sent By: THE ICONIC Sycney
Australia Post Express

= Bonds
? Hoodie Puliover

SKU: BOB4535A45Z00
Size: Intemational 8
Qty: 1
Price: AUD $27.48

Delivered: Tuesday

Date: 27/03/2018

Delivered 9am to 5pm

Sent By: THE ICONIC Sydney

Australia Post Express

adidas Performance -
r Don't Rest Alphaskin /f‘Q
, Sports Bra ?&\,\ b
i SKU: AD776SA07HUI /
v Size: Intemational XS /
- Gty: 1 (‘,, e
Prica: AUD $40.00

Delivered: Tuesday

Date: 27/03/2018

Delivered 9am to 5pm

Sent By: THE ICCNIC Sydney
Australia Post Express

Subtotal AUD $350.33
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WHEN YOUR ORDER
ARRIVES...

Try it on! Here are some handy
tips:

Keep all packaging in case you
need to make a retum. This
Includes shoeboxes, delivery
boxes and satchels.

Items with hygiene seals or
protective plastic bags can only be
returned if seals are intact (unless
deemed faulty). This includes
earrings, swimwear and hair
accessories.

OUR 3 RULES OF RETURNS'
Iltems must be returned:

1. Within 30 days of purchase,

2. Unworn, unused with the
tags still attached; and

3. In the original packaging,
which must be in the
original condition.

Excluding items deemed faulty.

For more details, see our Return
Policy on our Contact & FAQ

page.

Discount - AUD 506.6¢
Shipping AUD $0.00
Credit - AUD $0.00

TOTAL Including GST~AUD $350.33 __/
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TRACK YOUR e e
DELIVERY
| e R -
View and track the status of your order, from ; s b=
dispatch to your doorstep, with the latest " ‘ i s
version of THE ICONIC app. Yy == o
& psiore J| > Googieris o

‘_'ﬂ!:),] FREE DELIVERY OVER 5§50 ( FREE RETURNS

o

Contact Us FAQs Shipping Careers My Account Privacy Policy

THE ICONIC Internet Services Australia 1 Pty Limited
Level 18, 338 Pitt Street, Sydney 2000




